
TO: Board of Directors October 18, 2002

Federal Crop Insurance Corporation

FROM: Ross J. Davidson, Jr.  /s/ Ross J. Davidson, Jr.
Manager

SUBJECT: Board Memorandum No. 688
Resolution to Modify the List of Reviewers and Alternates for the Review
of Crop 1's Private Product Submission

There is submitted for your consideration and approval a resolution to modify the list of
reviewers and alternates previously approved by the Board of Directors (Board) for the
review of Crop 1's private product submission.

On August 12, 2002, the Board approved under Board Memorandum No. 664 a list of
reviewers and alternates (copy of list of reviewers attached) for the review of Crop 1's
private product submission.  Due to conflicts and availability, some of those recommended
and alternate reviewers are not now available to conduct the review.  Therefore, I
recommend through use of the following resolution that the attached modified list of
recommended and alternate reviewers be approved to replace those previously approved
by the Board.

R E S O L U T I O N

WHEREAS, Due to conflicts, not all of the recommended and alternate reviewers
approved by the Board of Directors on August 12, 2002, are available to conduct
the review of Crop 1's private product submission, NOW THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED, That, the attached modified list of recommended and alternate
reviewers be approved to review Crop 1's private product submission.
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PASSED

   _/s/ Diana Moslak__                           _10/22/02 
Diana Moslak           Date
Secretary
Federal Crop Insurance Corporation

[SEAL]

Approved by:

_/s/ Keith Collins_________              ___10/24/02___
Keith Collins                    Date
Chairman of the Board


